From: Leonard Braman <lbraman@wrkk.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:44 AM

To: Blessing, Ralph <RBlessing@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Mathur, Vineeta <VMathur@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: 12-18 Taylor Street

Ralph,

As requested by the Zoning Board during Monday night’s hearing, below is a list of changes from the July
2023 plans we originally submitted to the Zoning Board to the November 2023 updated, revised plans
that we submitted as a result of comments from various Boards, Commissions, Departments, and Staff:

Engineering Plans

Widened Taylor Street entrance from 15 ft. to 20 ft., per Fire Marshal

Added one parking space (increasing from 21.5 to 22.5 spaces)

Eliminated impervious driveway south of 18 Taylor Street and replaced with landscaping,
eliminating curbcut

Increased Usable Open Space (including children’s play area) and other landscaping

Separated original four-plex Buildings C & E into duplex Buildings C, D, E & F

Relocated air conditioning units to in between Buildings C&D and E&F in order to better screen
them and to enhance Usable Open Space

Updated drainage system design, per Engineering Bureau

Architectural Plans

Separated original four-plex Buildings C & E into duplex Buildings C, D, E & F, reducing massing
and increasing resemblance to single-family homes

Revised descriptions of paint colors

Added the door at the left porch on Building A in order to correct plans to conform to existing

conditions
Added windows and a roof vent on the Mission Street facade of Building G, per HPAC

Landscaping Plans

Conformed Landscape Plan to revised Engineering Plans
Also attached is a markup of the Narrative for the project showing changes from the initial Narrative
submitted — the Narrative was revised to conform to the changes in the Plans that were made during

the course of the application in response to the various comments we received.

Lastly, 1 understand that you were going to reach out to the City’s Engineering department to obtain
their final signoff on the drainage plan — let us know if we can assist in any way.

Please let me know if you, the Chair, or the Zoning Board have any questions or would like any
additional information.

Thanks,
Lenny



From: Leonard Braman <lbraman@wrkk.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Blessing, Ralph <RBlessing@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Mathur, Vineeta <VMathur@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: RE: 12-18 Taylor Street

Ralph,

As discussed, attached is a new version of the utility plan in which the only change is the addition of
notes memorializing the location and relocation of electric meters, including for moving Building A’s
electric meters to the side of the building. As stated during the public hearing, we are happy for the
relocation of Building A’s electric meters to the side to be a condition of approval.

Thanks and happy new year,
Lenny

From: Leonard Braman

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Blessing, Ralph <RBlessing@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Mathur, Vineeta <VMathur@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: RE: 12-18 Taylor Street

Ralph,

Attached are the requested renderings of the view from Taylor Street. We are working on something
simple to memorialize the relocation of the electric meters to the side of Building A, which will not be a
problem and we will get to you.

Thanks and happy holidays,
Lenny

From: Blessing, Ralph <RBlessing@StamfordCT.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Leonard Braman <lbraman@wrkk.com>

Cc: Mathur, Vineeta <VMathur@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: Re: 12-18 Taylor Street

Lenny,
| have reached out to the Chair and he requested two more things:
1. rendering of view from Taylor St. showing how units in the back will look from Taylor

Street. (sticking up over the 2 original buildings on Taylor St.)
2. Move Building A electric meters to side of the building.

Ralph
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